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CLARIFICATIONS/SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1-A

July 09, 2024

CLARIFICATIONS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF REPAIR AND

REHABILITATION OF THE PERIMETER FENCE FRONTING ELLIPTICAL ROAD

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1-A is issued to clarify certain provisions of the Bid Data
Sheet, Bill of Quantities and to address the queries of the prospective bidder that were raised during
the Pre-Bid Conference held on July 03, 2024.

Staging area and
Electricity

Electrical works

labeling for the gates?

Since welding works are involved
in the gate repair, could you
confirm if there will be a
designated staging area at DARCO
and if there will be an available
electricity tap in that area?

Are the cable works not included
as stated in the Bill of Quantities?

ol ol PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ DAR’S
AFFECTED QUERIES CLARIFICATION/RESPONSE
1 | Section III. Bid Data
Sheet
ITB Clause 5.2.
For this purpose, | Can we submit a contract wherein | Yes, it is permissible as long as it
contracts similar to the | the perimeter fence repair is only a | amounts to at least fifty percent
Project refer to | part scope of work of the whole | (50%) of the Approved Budget for
contracts which have | project? the Contract (ABC).
the same major
categories of work,
which shall be:
Construction or
Repair/Rehabilitation
of Perimeter Fence
with Stainless Steel
Gates
2 | Section VIIL. Bill of | No percentage was indicated on | Please refer with the latest DPWH
Quantities the Overhead, Contingencies, and | Department Order for your
Miscellaneous (OCM). reference.
3 | Other Queries:
Label of gates Could we request more concise | All details and drawings provided

in the Philippine Bidding
Document (PBD) comply with the
National Structural Code of the
Philippines (NSCP). We can
furnish copies of the drawings
upon request.

We are unable to permit electricity
tapping as we require three-phase
welding machine. As for the
staging area, this is approved by
the  Administrative Service
Director.

Yes, the cable works are not

included because the wirings are
alreadv roverad in the ranchino-




Finishing

Site Inspection

What kind of finishing is required
for surface, fence, etc.?

Is a site inspection -certificate
necessary during the bid opening?

the Technical Specifications in the
PBD.

The required finishing is smooth
with lines. If there are changes to
the design, the assistance of the
winning bidder will be necessary.

Yes, it is necessary.
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Copies of Bid How many sets of bidding | Bidders are required to submit one
document documents do we need to provide | (1) set of bidding documents
during the bid opening? initially during bid opening.
However, an additional five (5)
| copies will be required during the |
| post-qualification phase. .
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